maine
.QoV

Appointment Committee Meeting Agenda

Monday, June 19, 2017
4:00 P.M.
Conference Room 204

1. Acceptance of 02/06/2017 Minutes

2. Open Session

3. Review of Board and Committee Applications
a. Nominations

The Committee may enter into Executive Session to discuss applications, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. 8405(6)(A).

4. Adjournment

Page 1 of 1



‘\" -

Jmaine
QoV

Appointment Committee Meeting Minutes

Monday, February 6, 2017
4:00 P.M.
Conference Room 204

Present: Councilors Grady Burns, Leroy Walker, Robert Stone, and Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

The meeting was called to order at 4:04 PM

1.

Acceptance of 9/12/2016 Minutes

Motion was made by Councilor Burns and seconded by Councilor Stone to accept and place on file the
minutes of the 09/12/2016 meeting. The vote was 1-0-2 (Councilors Stone and Walker abstained as they
were not present for that meeting).

Open Session
No one from the public was present to speak.
Review of Board and Committee Applications

Motion was made by Councilor Stone and seconded by Councilor Walker to enter into Executive Session
to discuss applications, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A). Passage 3-0, time 4:06 P.M.

Councilor Burns declared them out of executive session at 5:13 P.M.

Motion was made by Councilor Stone and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Bettyann Sheats to serve
on the Airport Board with a term expiration of 1/1/2020. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Stone and seconded by Councilor Walker to get full Council recommendation on
the Auburn Housing Authority appointment because the Appointment Committee was unable to reach full
consensus on this nomination. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Walker and seconded by Councilor Stone to nominate Raymond Fortier to serve
on the Auburn Sewer District with a term expiration of 3/1/2021. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Stone and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Robert Cavanagh and
Mary Sylvester to serve on the Auburn Water District with a term expiration of 3/1/2021 and Dan Bilodeau with
a term expiration of 3/1/2018. Passage 3-0.

Page 1 of 2



Appointment Committee Meeting Minutes
February 6, 2017

Motion was made by Councilor Walker and seconded by Councilor Stone to nominate Linda Wooten to serve on
the Auburn-Lewiston Advisory Cable TV Committee with a term expiration to be determined by the Committee
as outlined in the by-laws. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Stone and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Dana Bonenfant to serve
on the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Loan Committee meeting with a term expiration of

10/1/2017. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Stone and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate James Ayotte to serve on
the Ethics Committee (full member) with a term expiration of 1/1/2020. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Stone and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Suzanne Roy to serve on
the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board with a term expiration to be determined. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Stone and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Nathan Hamlyn, Marc
Tardif, Sam Scogin, and Mia Poliquin Pross to serve as full members on the Planning Board with term
expirations of 1/1/2020. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Stone and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Christopher Lewis and
Dustin Boutin to serve as associate members on the Planning Board with term expirations of 1/1/2020. Passage

3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Stone and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Joel Simons to serve on
the Zoning Board of Appeals (full member) with a term expiration of 10/1/2019. Passage 3-0.

Adjournment

Motion was made by Councilor Stone and seconded by Councilor Walker to adjourn, passage 3-0.
The meeting adjourned at 5:20 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

Page 2 of 2



Auburn Housing Authority (1 vacancy with a 10/1/2021 term expiration)

Board of Assessment Review (3 vacancies - 1 full member position with a term expiration of
10/01/2020, and two alternate positions with term expirations of 10/1/2017, and 10/1/2020)

Cable TV Advisory Committee (2 vacancies, both with a 6/1/2019 term expiration)

Citizens Advisory Committee (7-10 vacancies, all with 6/30/2019 term expirations)

Complete Streets Committee (4 vacancies, terms to be determined)

Conservation Commission (3 vacancies, one with a 6/1/2018 term expiration and two with a
6/1/2019 term expiration)

Forest Board (1 vacancy with a term expiration of 10/1/2017)

Lewiston Auburn Transit Committee (LATC) (1 vacancy, term expiration to be determined)

Parks and Recreation Advisory Board (1 vacancy with a term expiration of 10/01/2018)

St. Louis Bells Project Committee - Seeking 9 volunteers



https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/AHA%20Summary%20Document.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Board%20of%20Assessment2%20%20%20%205-18-2015.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/A-L%20Cable%20TV%20Interlocal%20Agreement%20FINAL%20SIGNED%20AGREEMENT%2010%209%2015.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Citizen%20Participation%20Plan%202015%20%20final%204-7-2014.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Ordinance%2002-03062017%20Complete%20Streets%20Committee.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/xDIVISION_5.___CONSERVATION_COMMISSION.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/061-%20L-A%20Community%20Forest.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/LATC.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/DIVISION_4._PARKS_AND_RECREATION_ADVISORY_BOARD.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/St%20Louis%20Bells%20Project%20Committee.pdf

Board Committee Applications
June 19, 2017

Board or Committee Ward Last Name First Name |Address
Auburn Housing Authority 5 Kimble Jennifer 63 Olive Street

4 Robert Cheryl 27 Laurel Avenue
Cable TV Advisory Board 2 Wooten Linda 33 Holly St.
Community Forest Board 4 Larose Rhyanna 164 Bennett Ave.
Complete Streets Committee |5 Das David 104 Fourth St.

2 Bartlett Jeremiah 107 Shepley St.

5 Pelletier Larry 129 Second St.

2 Low Benjamin  [243 Lake St.

5 Staples Dana 32 Greenfield Dr.
Conservation Commission 4 Larose Rhyanna 164 Bennett Ave.

2 Low Benjamin  [243 Lake St.

1 Flood Johnna 11 Dennison St.
LATC 5 Roberts Chad 143 Mill St.




CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: \‘3}\\\

Last name:?\O\DﬂV\ First name:@\ﬁﬁm\, Middle initial: L
Residence address: & 1 LOUEEN e oe Ward: 4

City: A'\}\\D\)\W\ State: \\J\(‘i\\\t Zip codeQH 210

Home phone A0 T 1M Work phone: GO MO D3 cell phone:dGT 154102

Pl e ’?xo\bﬁr\ﬁmﬁ\wn*%m\wt@ OO\ CONN

Current occupatlona\k)@‘e(\\i\ \)\chmev N \\IBRW\W ol Q\O%DWW%

s aenpdon T i o el 3‘?&\@\ cAuaven Seoche™

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): 1L O oA Comotes Udwle
TRy Soe Fewovsion dame S heelS

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required.if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board
X Auburn Housing Authority _ Audit & Procurement Committee
____Board of Assessment Review ____Cable TV Advisory Board
___ (CDBG Loan Committee ____ Community Forest Board

_Conservation Commission _ Ethics Panel

Finance Committee _ L/A Transit Committee

___ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board . Peland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
____Planning Board __ Sewer District

__ Water District ____Zoning Board of Appeals



Is this application for a X new appointment or ___ reappointment or ___ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please \
attach additional sheet if needed) L. R(yJE D 0 Ve O\UR\%\M\\‘EM ATEEAT WUW{* men
DONPESS  Swce. N oS A LS OW oed O CLCEe

TDODA0L YL \A At D e A Gova- S Loty 5 NN, \mﬁ
What do y&J hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet

needed) X LLOOIOY YO MAD axoode - fe Mg 30
e Wﬁ\f e, d\‘) AT q

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? _QD_

Dates served (if known)? 0 ))A'

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

' ol
Dates served (if known)? 0O \\C\

How did you learn of this vacancy? Y@\Cﬁ\b”%\ B LD “\M\J\U&W\) &\Q\\U\\\\hum QC(J'Q

The City Council strives to promote membership ‘and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees. '
Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

diti t forth ab
gi;ﬂa’tﬁzs DTN OG(}(\\\QQA\ Date: \\6\) \U)

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY warts 1'10 W 5107
a I Cé{ 0N “n
DATE APPLICATION RECEVED: 0] / 05 /KD / 7 fD‘;PCﬂ nsid evro o n
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
QATH DATE;




:
J o
maine
.QoV
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: 01/13/2017

Last name: Kimble First name: Jennifer Middle initial: N
Residence address: 63 Olive Street Ward: 3

City: Auburn State: ME Zip code: 04210
Home phone: 2077832420 Work phone; 2076624895 Cell phone; 2078072035

Email address: iennyberg@hotmail.com

Current occupation: Interim Director of MMC Department of Vocational Services

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): /a

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): see attached

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_ 9-1-1 Committee ___Airport Board

X __ Auburn Housing Authority _ Audit & Procurement Committee

__ Board of Assessment Review __ Cable TV Advisory Board

__ CDBG Loan Committee __ Community Forest Board

_ Conservation Commission __ Ethics Panel

__ Finance Committee _ L/A Transit Committee

__ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ___ Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
____Planning Board _ Sewer District

____ Water District ___Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 1 of 2



Jennifer Nyberg Kimble, M.S., CRC Page1of2

EDUCATION

Boston University Sargent College of Health and Rehabilitation Sciences
Degree: Master of Science, 1998 Degree: Bachelor of Science, 1996
Major: Rehabilitation Counseling Major: Rehabilitation and Human Services
Specialization: Psychiatric Rehabilitation

EMPLOYMENT

July 2003 — Present - Operations Manager
Maine Medical Center — Department of Vocational Services, Portland, ME
Management of DVS operations, including supervision of Maine’s Work Incentives Planning and Assistance
Program, which provides work incentives counseling to individuals receiving disability payments from Social
Security. Provide support and guidance, in conjunction with department Director, to two other statewide
initiatives funded by the Maine Department of Health and Human Services Office for Family Independence, and
the Maine Department of Health and Human Services Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health
Services/Maine Department of Labor Bureau of Rehabilitation Services. Monitor budget and contract activities
for DVS operations including current and future grants. Coordination of strategic planning, quality assurance
and program development efforts with management team and DVS staff.

December 2002 — July 2003 - Employment Specialist IV
Maine Medical Center - Department of Vocational Services, Portland, ME
Worked with individuals with psychiatric disabilities on planning, pursuing and achieving their vocational goals —
this included career and educational exploration, job search, placement, and support. Participated as member
of two outpatient psychiatric treatment teams. Researched community resources and referred clients to
appropriate services. Established connections with funding agencies and other providers.

August 1999 — December 2002 - Self-Sufficiency Programs Manager
Metropolitan Boston Housing Partnership, inc., Boston, MA
Managed and enhanced MBHP’s HUD Family Self-Sufficiency Program across the metropolitan Boston area.
Implemented and managed the Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community Development’s largest
Welfare-to-Work housing voucher program. Supervised six case managers. Developed policy and procedure for
both programs in consulitation with staff and supervisors. Monitored FSS participants’ escrow account credits
and withdrawals, conducting an annual activity audit. Collaborated with Rental Assistance team to increase
participation in the FSS program and improve timing of enrollment.

January 1998 — August 1999 - Assistant Program Coordinator/Job Developer
Career Advancement Resources (CAR), Center House, Inc., Boston, MA
Provided support and job development services to Supported Education and Employment (SEE) program
funded by the Massachusetts Department of Mental Health (DMH). Established relationships with business
community, met or exceeded monthly placement goals, negotiated employment supports, developed marketing
strategies for job placement, maintained database of business contacts, and successfully matched client skills
with employer needs. Supervised employment/education specialist. Created tracking system for placement and
retention data.

January 1997 - January 1998 - Employment and Education Specialist CAR, Center House, Inc., Boston, MA
Provided vocational counseling, planning, and career education to individuals with psychiatric disabilities who
were homeless or at risk of homelessness and referred by a Massachusetts Department of Mental Health
hospital, shelter, therapist, or case manager. Collaborated with DMH and shelter staff, attended client team



Jennifer Nyberg

Kimble, M.S., CRC Page 2 of 2

meetings, worked as part of an Employment/Education team to assist clients to achieve their job and school
goals. Researched community resources and referred clients to appropriate services, including skills training
programs and colleges.

May 1996 — January 1997 - Clubhouse Worker Center Club, Center House, Inc., Boston, MA
Worked side by side with members in the Kitchen Unit of Center Club, an International Center for Clubhouse
Development certified clubhouse. Assisted individuals to learn foodservice and customer service skills in the
unit; assisted individuals in finding supported or independent employment. Facilitated social activities,
discussion groups, and outings.

September 1995 — May 1996 CEP Teacher Assistant Boston University Center for Psychiatric Rehabilitation
Provided in- and out-of-classroom assistance to Career Education Program students. The CEP was a psychiatric
vocational rehabilitation curriculum implemented to help individuals to clarify vocational values and interests,
establish meaningful vocational goals, and develop skills and identify supports to succeed in the work or school
environment. Provided job development and job coaching to students at the close of class. Facilitated social
activities and discussions.

Summers 1994 & 1995 - Substitute Activity Supervisor Tri-County Mental Health Services, Lewiston ME
Provided direct support and/or job coaching to individuals with developmental disabilities in day program and
employment settings. Provided relief coverage; assisted individuals at all levels of functioning to achieve
habilitation and job goals.

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS/ORGANIZATIONS

National Association of Benefits and Work Incentive Specialists (NABWIS)
Member, 2007 — 2013; Region 1 Board Member, 2013 — present

Employment Promotion Collaborative (formerly the Maine State Rehabilitation Council’s Mental Health Subcommittee)
Member, 2010 - present

Maine State Workforce Board's Commission on Disability and Employment
Member representing MMC Department of Vocational Services, 2006 — 2014; Chair, 2014 — present

Commission on Rehabilitation Counselor Certification
Certified Rehabilitation Counselor (#00016534), 1998 — present

University of Maine Center for Community Inclusion & Disability Studies
Maine Employment Curriculum Instructor, 2003 — 2010



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: LM Wooten [Imwooten@outlook.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 9:10 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: LA Cable Advisory Committee application

Hello Susan, apparently the vacancy that | was awarded on this committee expired after only 2 months. | was
urged to reapply for a committee position. Do | need to complete another application or can | use the prior
application to restore my membership on the committee?

Regards,

Linda Wooten
376-7978

L.M. Wooten



q ~—=

CIUDUI I g o3
g CcITY OF AUBURN

BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

is apﬁiication for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of

Submission of an application does not' imply or guarantee fan appointment to any board or
Auburn. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
com'mittef’; m background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
and fo,pevor oge which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Please complete th

applications and th
i P/
e
Last gD l,\/ﬁ 4 )L{/) Eistiame: L o Middle initial: ._._f.i_
Residence address: )7 3 /7&79 / / ? J Feln Ward: . g
City: 4 vhovrn State: Zipcode:__J Yelo
Home phone: Work phone: Cell phone: :i?i_? 778

Email address: L M Wb TEN @ OV oo k COrm
Current occupation: CU‘/%ﬁmf'@ \_ﬁ/’fc’lﬂ Ce 9 7 ﬁﬂé{/h i

Previous occupation (if retired or no tonger working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): 4&[ 201 et /LI‘{MW - f vl

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Cormmittee.

—_ 9-1-1 Committee ___ Airport Board
—_ Auburn Housing Authority __ Audit & Procurement Committee
—_ Board of Assessment Review L~ Cable TV Advisory Board
___ CDBG Loan Committee ___ Community Forest Board
___ Conservation Commission ___ Ethics Panel
— Finance Committee ___ L/A Transit Committee
o Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ___ Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committ
' ____ Planning Board ___ Sewer District

__,,_'Wate-r District ___Zoning Board of Appeals



l/new appointment or ___reappointment or __ desire to move from an
a

mmittee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
& £ 2472 i pfyre
L QIR Cdrmpin, 1‘?;'

full member?

Is this application for
u want to serve on this

alternate/associate to

Briefly describe why Yot eeded)
9 heet if N 4 70
attach addjtion ,tsﬂw A'ﬂlﬂf s
se limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional shee if
o X2 A ous

——— o accomplish (plg,
af-'co .Pé ; T/ PP JM ﬁ,/?/ér Sy
Gl ¥ /Rar137 417 -é/mp/e:?«?,z@gm 5 ,»5;%«

IR

o LLlBn A/% :
presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which ones)? _ A g
Are you

Dates served (if known)? M [ A
Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which onefs)?
AP
Dates served (if known)? .rv: / A
FAMA L

How did you learn of this vacancy?
The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice wil attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of

ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.
Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
g forward, our community would not

commendable and appreciated. Without people like you comin
as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
nding citizen!

be as strong,
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outsta
formation is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

O pate. J-20- 17

Please submit your application to;
susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

[ certify that this -
conditions set fofth above.

Signature:

/f"/g | // 7

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE.
OATH DATE:




P~
maine
.QovV

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date::i{l/[é Sgé Z

Last name: Z(U@S & First namezgﬁgggggcz Middle initial l
Residence address: /64 BPenpett e Ward: __ &

City: ﬂ,//;fj,/ ) State: _/¥IE Zip code: 0K O
Home phone: /83 S work phore: 283 -D3RG cellphore: 655 SSAS
email aocress:_ 1 @irpSe.C.oeiges. (O

Current occupation: _A() i Ai)mu Mo lttr Sake £y Aduse.

Previous occupation (if reti red or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume); QP( M | xq(? ({2NCe f‘(’{@fﬂ(fc&y’fﬂ(
Passiorodte aboud ConServation of TieeS, Forests and ecolo G- T

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in servang on. Individual applications are e

required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee. ” qu ] U_;I—
| | “)‘ff)c;.ﬂ, Tree S

_9-1-1 Committee ___ Airport Board

____Auburn Housing Authority _Audit & Procurement Committee

_ Board of Assessment Review ‘Cable TV Advisory Board

____ CDBG Loan Committee _AV Community Forest Board

__ Complete Streets Committee ___ Conservation Commission

~ Ethics Panel __ Finance Committee

___ L/A Transit Committee ____ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

___Planning Board ~ Sewer District

_ St Louis Bells Committee _ Water District

__ Zoning Board of Appeals



Is this application for a Egnew appointment or ___ reappointment or desire to maove from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 Words or less. Please
attach addItIOﬂal sheet if needed). /7 < i rz’fj ICOrZS A

ferigaty S+ Crology 0F L/A- T Shve fp preicet, vpluntre, cloan

(m c_rvanty 01 Forzs A TUAR V)5 f’uUﬂL{J:h L//‘q (Lfﬂaf‘/
What do you hope to accompllsh (please limnit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed) D 714 1 /) MleNTTEr in ¢ e DIWNUNL

herr Tl pradis o difeten . (ophnixe 4o help educite, profect,
- S s " 7L¢rz'jTrL{ ++f‘t‘f’5 i

S

re ydu presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

A/

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? oy, Cu’)d layg

UNGWGA? HhatEheo bdaa st el e, (/ f’mw,jr’cp SSen aém,u"

The City Council strives to promote memgersh&p and by practice W|Il attempt to limit the number of C(,Of’) (/m
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of j
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.
Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!
[ certify that this information is true 16 the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions’ set fotth above / /
Date: { /5' /

S\gnature
v Please submit your application to;
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
MAY 18 2017
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:




CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: 6/6/17

Last name: _Das First name; _ David Middle initial: _H.
Residence address; __104 Fourth Street Ward: __ 5

City: __ Auburn State: _ME Zip code: _04210
Home phone:__ 782-3101 Work phone: _ 786-6223 Cell phone:

Email address: ddas@bates.edu

Current occupation: College Administrator

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): __ NA

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume):

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board

__ Auburn Housing Authority __Audit & Procurement Committee

____ Board of Assessment Review ___Cable TV Advisory Board

_ CDBG Loan Committee __ Community Forest Board

__ Conservation Commission _ Ethics Panel

__ Finance Committee _ L/A Transit Committee

__ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board __ Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
____Planning Board _ Sewer District

_ Water District ____Zoning Board of Appeals

X Complete Streets Committee

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a new appointment or __X reappointment or ___ desire to move frem an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). __ Currently on Bike-Ped Committee. Looking to continue on
the newly authorized Complete Streets Ctee

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). __ To continue the good work that has already been done; to continue to raise
awareness of the need for a coherent policy addressing the needs of pedestrians, cyclists, and

motorists.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
Bike-Ped Ctee

Dates served (if known)? ___1/16-present

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Auburn School Committee

Dates served (if known)? 12/02-6/11

How did you learn of this vacancy?

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

[ certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set forth above.
Signature: Daved 7§/ Laae

Date: 6/6/17

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: & - LFA - / 7

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



3

Qine
.QOV

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

pate: 6] 6] 77

Last name: @O\FH @.‘}'}’ First name: I IEWT aL Middle fnitial:_j_-_

Residence address: /07 5@ D/@q //)” warc:_ 2

City: ﬂ ML Urw Staé /\/\P Zip code: &, Lfb/ [
Horme phore. 183 1%  werk shone: 34~ B%L) el phone: 852 - JDES

Email addresg?x @remigh b fmr—HeH@quﬂ o/

Current occupation: Traraqlrmrw(ﬁ“)’lb/\ EnAf ne¢r -~ C"h/’ S Por f/qn(/

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): N //9

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): ZO V Sz in 7"th fﬁ ar ;42 %r‘*/) y

ChAg(nacr jing. 'BS ™ Crul £ fron
Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in servmg on. Individual“applications are %N’{(’aﬁ/‘?ﬂﬂ
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board

__ Auburn Housing Authority ___Audit & Procurement Committee

___Board of Assessment Review __ Cable TV Advisory Board

__ CDBG Loan Committee __ Community Forest Board

___ Conservation Commission __ Ethics Panel

___Finance Committee _ L/A Transit Committee

___ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board __ Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
___Planning Board __ Sewer District

____ Water District ___Zoning Board of Appeals

X Complefe stz Gamatee

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a ___ new appointment or _X reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please

attach additional sheet if needed). T wish 4o rontinne VR Wark v:/ﬁ”é 5%

Cavoam it Ao bril vy CXYPU HLC q g g halSiN ol (é’)‘*’/ﬂb{nd"/
g ?h*f?(‘i'm/]l'ul’@ /n/ b]ﬂﬂf\rM D(“D\gf’

What do ym/ hope to accomplish (please limit to' 150 words’oy less. Please attach additional sheet if

needed). X _hepe Ay copFinu= Il TP IAput _cn 4)]3 end

Vs “nd Lape LBl hih Tt b2, s uh

'crowag |4 maltesingls arr/i/ N“U\A Ar<4rie T %r‘pmjﬁ IS Copmilee

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? 7/ €S
2 !ﬂ lgde Stre Cadnsnitee

Dates served (if known)? LA L Ep# $p A oF Bfllifif P@/ (a\m;fvl ,4){,«5_ (’\ «_7/0])) “(’0

4
preSend
Have you pre\,)'ousiy served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Sel Aabove

Dates served (it known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? N/ﬁ]

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

[ certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set h abgve.
Signature: 4 4@, Date: é/ / 6/ / 7

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: (ﬂ i (ﬁ - } 7
APPOINTMENT DATE:

TERM EXPIRATION DATE:

OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



JUN 0 6 2017

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: zfgg;;/g Z
Lastname/D/Z/”F—f/EE First name: Z—@jﬁﬁ ACE Middle initial 45
Residence address%& Ward: 55

City: 41)_15 ORN State: MA INE Zip code: MO
Home phone: Work phone: Cell phone Y, f :34)/?\

Email address: _(Cnle e

/&VWTJ
Current occupation:
Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): /)M4M£7 %

Educational and/or experience (or attach Your resume):

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_9-1-1 Committee ___Airport Board

__ Auburn Housing Authority _Audit & Procurement Committee

___ Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board

___ CDBG Loan Committee __ Community Forest Board

__ Conservation Commission __ Ethics Panel

_ Finance Committee _L/A Transit Committee

__Parks & Recreation Advisory Board — Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
___Planning Board _ Sewer District

_ Water District ____Zoning Board of Appeals

@Dmpl@*[—e

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a /Jappointmem or reappointment or ____ desire to move from an

alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve,on this committee (please i 150 wordlg,or less. Please
attacp.additional sheet if needed). : M
AMTT v QT NG Mancy

L0d0dTingh a L4 7 f I

oRe to accomplish (please limit to 1Ff0 wogds or less. Please attach additional sheet if

Are you pre;ntly serving on giCity %E)Community Board or. Committee? If so, which one(s)?@ %
oA~ Fabia 4 Kop o f {(omrctilzs

W '/ W—-— ] 2 W
Dafes served (if known)? v

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

“Srhiod Conmidtee. 2o 5y
Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? QMAMW LJ&MQQ/L

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.
Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions Setf rth above. % &/ /

Signature: _5 9}7]14/1 Date: _ & é , /7
Please submit your application to;
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: [0 ! - l -7
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



PR

. 7
ymaine
ouburnmqg% >
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or cgmmuttee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any bfjard pr
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and com.rnlt'Fee members. as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary ins./estlgatlons on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: (QM

Last name: | _Ow) First name: QL‘:A/\T AMTH) Middle initial S
Residence address: :2‘/3 LAKE S‘r Ward: :2-

City: 4 EURN) | State: /[/! ‘4 Zip code: O 7/3" o
Home phone; 27397~ W?'()Work phone: _S4»e Cell phone: Sa vt

Email address: /ow b&r&}amfh@ mac. . corn

Current occupation: EF cwer

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume); (&&umy. a.ﬂOLCLJ-J

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

—_9-1-1 Committee ___Airport Board

— Auburn Housing Authority — Audit & Procurement Committee

__ Board of Assessment Review — Cable TV Advisory Board

—— CDBG Loan Committee —_ Community Forest Board

___ Conservation Commission ___ Ethics Panel

____Finance Committee — L/A Transit Committee

— Parks & Recreation Advisory Board — Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
—__Planning Board . Sewer District

—__ Water District — Zoning Board of Appeals

V4 Cdm’blc.-l-e, Hreete Commttee

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a ‘Z_ new éppointment or ___reappointment or ___ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. -Please ,-P
attach additional sheet if needed). L’ g difec A TN ISues - my e
end T chare e car,and T elmpst everngoIle re /1, Lctre

éudu,ss Ol fcm_g_m.c{- Fhe /l'\lhfn‘lo'%w Qcca‘?il:ﬂl' o"rour an-smuns:lf"

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if

needed). L wauld libe fo see Aubucn become more accessble and fﬂena’é or non - meori2e
Imasportation. whle keepiha vehs rafFic . i’ an a
neSS Oulhs D 1%e 1o be a vore ori(L ftese 7?‘0&105.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? /’ Jo s é‘dff
f o h\ L UV i eSS 1y .

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
Ne.

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? L? (vebs de

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions se h above
Signature@ml pate: &/ 7/ / 7

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.aov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: JUN 07 2017

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



Benjamin Low
243 Lake St. Auburn, ME 04210 USA
T +1-207-347-9920  lowbenjamin@mac.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Founder, Owner, and Brewer at No Step Back Brewing Co., Auburn, ME — 201 7-present
* A small microbrewery and tasting room in Auburn, anlicipated to open in 2018

Director of Brewing Operations, Baxter Brewing Company, Lewiston, ME — 2011-2017

* Responsible for all aspects of beer production and packaging for a rapidly growing craft brewery
with a 30 bbl brewhouse.

* Work brewing and cellar shifts as often as the schedule allows.

# Planned and managed expansion of cellar and packaging (cans and kegs) capacity from 8,000 hbl
annually to 35,000 bbl, including many improvements to systems such as wastewater management,
steam production, electrical supply, floors, chemical handling, safety, ete.

* Supervise staff of 24 brewers, cellarmen, packagers, maintenance, taproom, and warehouse stall,
including hiring and firing, staff training and development, safety, team-building.

* Write and implement standard operating procedures for all areas of production, inventory control
and management, safety, and quality control.

* Responsible for all planning and scheduling of production and labor to maintain proper inventory
levels of finished beer.

* Responsible for procurement and inventory management of all raw materials for brewing, as well as
cans, kegs, and other packaging materials.

* Oversaw acquisition and implementation of OrchestratedBeer brewery management software.

* Growing knowledge of and involvement in financial operations of the company, including
budgeting, accounts payable and receivable, cash flow, and reporting of profit & loss and balanee
sheet.

# Continuous development of new recipes for year-round, rotating seasonal, and limited release beers.

* Successful development of beers in traditional styles as well as beers using unusual and local
ingredients (winner of silver medal at the 2015 Great American Beer Festival for Window Seat
Coconut Almond Porter).

* Maintain consistency of existing beers through laboratory quality control/quality assurance program,
establishing and administering sensory analysis program.

* Sales support at a variety of events, and responsibility for sales in one territory of New York City.

Brewer, Gritty McDulf(’s, Portland, ME — 2007-2010
* Responsible for production of all beer for a 7 bbl brewpub.
# Oversaw scheduling and brewing of 8 beers on tap.
* Began regular recipe development and hrewing of “brewer’s choice” beers.
* Responsible for inventory and ordering of all brewery supplies.
* Planned and implemented staff beer training.

* Attended and spoke at special events, including festivals and heer dinners.

Visiting Lecturer in Classics, Wheaton College, Norton, MA — 2006-2007
* Taught classes in Roman Civilization and Latin.



Proctor, Classics Department, Brown University, Providence, RI — 2006
* Responsible for design and maintenance of department website.

Teaching Fellow, Brown University, Providence, R1 — 2001-2006
* Taught courses in Ancient Greek and Latin and in Roman and Greek civilization and history, and

assisted faculty in teaching several other courses in the same areas.
Editorial Intern, Classical Philology, University of Chicago, Chicago, IL. — 1998-2000
Assistant Editor, American Bicyelist, Northbrook, IL — 1995-1998

Night and Weekend Supervisor, Marriott Food Services, Amherst, MA — 1992-1995

EDUCATION

American Brewers Guild, Salisbury, VT — Diploma, Intensive Brewing Science and Engineering/Craft

Brewer Apprenticeship, 2007
Brown University, Providence, RI —PhD Program in Classics, ABD, 2000-2007
University of Chicago, Chicago, IL. — BA, Classical Studies, with honors, 1997-2000

Hampshire College, Amherst, MA — 1991-1993

SKILLS & INTERESTS

* Computer proficiency on Windows and Apple platforms, and on the Microsoft Office and iWork
application suites; working knowledge of SAP Business One; also some experience with network
administration

* Languages, in order of proficiency: English (native), Latin (mastery), Ancient Greek (mastery), French
(competence in speaking & comprehension, writing, and reading), German (reading knowledge, basic
conversational), Portuguese (basie conversational)

* Extensive experience in teaching at the college level, in college summer programs for high school
students, and in tutoring students of all ages (reviews available upon request)

* In addition to professional brewing experience, over 10 years of homebrewing experience, including
almost all common beer styles, and historical research and reproduction of now-extinct styles

* Other interests include hiking, birdwatching, amateur astronomy, music, language study, traveling



MEMBERSHIPS

* National Audubon Society

* Maine Audubon Society (Merrymeeting Chapter)
* Stanton Bird Club

* International Dark Sky Association

# Master Brewers Association of the Americas

* Brewers Association

* Phi Beta Kappa



s

N

.
maine
.QoV

CITY OF AUBURN BOARD & COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT
APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City
of Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any
board or committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as
vacancies arise and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on
applicants. Incomplete applications and those which list more than one committee will not be
considered.

Date: 5/9/17

Last name: Staples First name: Dana Middle initial: N

Residence address: 32 Greenfield Drive ~ Ward: 5

City: Auburn State: ME Zip code: 04210
Home phone: 207-240-1671 Work phone: 207-518-4580 Cell phone: 207-240-1671

Email address: dana.staples@gmail.com

Current occupation: Software Conversions Team Lead, Munis

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): Software Engineer, Munis

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): see attached

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications
are required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

____9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board

____Auburn Housing Authority ___ Audit & Procurement Committee

____Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board

____ CDBG Loan Committee ___ Community Forest Board

___ Conservation Commission ____ Ethics Panel

__ Finance Committee ____L/A Transit Committee

___Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ____Poland-Auburn Economic Development
Committee

____Planning Board __ Sewer District

___ Water District ___Zoning Board of Appeals

_X00O(_ Complete Streets Committee
Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a _X__ new appointment or reappointment or ___ desire to move
from an alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less.
Please attach additional sheet if needed).

I strongly believe that the life of our community’s downtown depends strongly on our
willingness to adopt complete streets of the surrounding areas, including Court Street. Having
recently read Streetfight by Janette Sadik-Khan, former Commissioner of NYC DOT under
Michael Bloomberg, as well as Thoughts on Building Strong Towns by Charles Marohn, I feel
that I have a cursory understanding of some of the problems that our community face. I would
enjoy being a part of the solution to some of those problems.

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional
sheet if needed).

I would like to see this committee take on the challenge of redesigning Court Street.
Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Yes

Parks and Recreation Advisory Board (formerly Recreation and Special Events Advisory Board) -
1/14-present

Zoning Board of Appeals — 9/16-present

In the event that the Appointment Committee deems that I am on enough boards, please
know that I would willingly give up my membership on any of these boards to serve on
the Complete Streets Committee.

Dates served (if known)? Listed above

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
Recreation and Special Events Advisory Board (1/14-9/16)

Dates served (if known)? Listed above
How did you learn of this vacancy? City email

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the
number of boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to
maintain balance of ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would
not be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we
hope your volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding

citizen! I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms
and conditions set forth above.

Signature: Dana Staples (electronic signature) Date: 5/9/17

Please submit your application to;



Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: j < Cf = I 7
APPOINTMENT DATE:

TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



Dana Staples

32 Greenfield Drive

Auburn, Maine 04210
Phone: (207) 518-4580
Email: dana.staples@gmail.com

EDUCATION

2004-2005 MS Computer Science, University of Southern Maine, Portland, ME

Masters’ project in object oriented software design

Courses in Advanced Java Technology, Web Services, XML, Computer
Algorithms, Object Oriented Software Design, Systems Programming, and
Computer Networks.

1997-2001 BS Computer Science, Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, Troy, NY Cum Laude
1993-1997 Edward Little High School, Auburn, ME graduated 5™ out of 325 students

EMPLOYMENT

2016-

2007-2016

2005-2007

Conversions Team Lead, Tyler Technologies

Managed a team of five people

Scheduled work, utilizing assigned resources

Completed financials conversions to Munis

Assisted project managers with client questions

Worked with other teams to ensure open lines of communications

Software Engineer, Tyler Technologies

Developed numerous software enhancements and bug fixes

Integrated third party systems

Refactored back end code to allow other Tyler divisions to use a complex
system

Rebranded products to comply with design guidelines

Stabilized the deployment story for a large software project

Troubleshot client issues with support and dev ops

Automated a Visual Studio nightly build

Programmer, Tyler Technologies

L]

Wrote programs for a rewrite of the Utility Billing module
Created web services for all Utility Billing Self Service programs
Rewrote Budget Transfer as part of the Mercury project

Fixed bugs as reported by quality assurance and support

2001-2003 Software Engineer, Fairchild Semiconductor

2000

L

Created software to automate complex processes

Maintained an Access database

Created programs to assist CAD Engineers

Provided guidance and advice for GUI design to a team of 3 other people

Quality Assurance Summer Intern, Compagq

Quality Assurance testing of the Tru64 UNIX operating system
Worked in a team to test for reliability and stability of the software



SPECIAL PROJECTS
2015- Team Lead, Maine App Challenge
e Managed a project with a team of 17 people
e Provided direction in marketing to every high school in Maine
e Appeared on WCSH6 morning news
e Spoke at Junior Achievement's Titan Challenge
o Demonstrated MIT App Inventor to webinar attendees
e (Created documentation to define the Maine App Challenge

SKILLS
C#, Visual Studio, ASP.NET, SharePoint, MVC, JavaScript, SQL, Java, REST, CSS, HTML



aine
.Qov

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

b 7
Date:: -

Last name: LGH’)T(" First name: ng,([amz Middle initial: < {)
Residence address; gz,é é’fm 15_722 é'l/ﬁ; Ward: %

City: Zg'ggéz L) State: /NE Zip code: ﬂ&o)/ﬁ
L ork phone: 753"073@(? Cell phone: éﬁ 7 -55/S5
Email address: r’}arnsc’, @%ﬁ(’ijﬂ Cy. CON)

Home phone:

)i Ay

Current occupation:

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educatlonal and/or experience (or attach your resume):s e G Al AT (Ck.(((r((_‘s
oSS onede gldooud Euuh;;gtg T Cu\ ol § U&’h N {‘ u:cd Level

Please check which Board or Commitiee re mtereste in serving on nd: viddal a pplications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

__9-1-1 Committee ___ Airport Board

____Auburn Housing Authority __Audit & Procurement Committee
____ Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board

___ CDBG Loan Committee __ Community Forest Board

__ Complete Streets Committee Conservation Commission

__ Ethics Panel ~__ Finance Committee

/A Transit Committee _ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
___Planning Board ____ Sewer District

____St. Louis Bells Committee __ Water District

____Zoning Board of Appeals

4
o~



Is this application for a X new appointment cr ____ reappointment or __ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please »
attach additional sheet if needed). Un<Sic { or ic‘;%_‘h anN 63/0 :
: Sole d Jevr | theae fe : Ulo g cliffeienCe .
A lntcer, feach, Qnd (tile ze much o 7760 /S, Water iidyd, ﬂ/gr"ﬁ
What do you hope to accornplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if /#) ¥y .
needed). 2 (ol lille 7 G- more 10 Uplued in LoGef c,ommq,{h{ lircad ‘i
) 1= iy i E j . . 3 x

i | ' VAYE
PX‘P(‘U&(‘L on \Molun

2 NANG
J

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
0
5

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Al

Dates served (if known)?

Hﬁv did you learn of this vacancy? & {C[J €S )‘7’// 1o me jj)t_?i 71?!/2 C’ﬂ(/;f Qi HZ)?UCU/U#&;?!CM .

/ _ .y g I ‘ e

The C%LC&'{\CH%?V%,S tggrg\rgo't’; m(e’n('T'bLérgh%ér!d @55@% mllltsatt.empt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

[ certify that this,information is tr to/the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

Date: xﬁ/% 5,/ ,/ /

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
MAY 18 2017
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:




e T e

:'b_" T4

X

auburnmaine
Qov

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: Gg 7[ [ '7

Last name:_L0u) First name: E'mrm:m Middle initial: S.
Residence address: 243 LAKE ST, Ward: _ 2

ciy: AURURN st ME Zip code: Q4210
Home phone: 207~ 347 99D ork phone: _same. Cell phione: Sttt

Email address: A)u)ét?t}arh in(@ mac . C o
Current occupation: g’@d“

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): & wing, a-ﬁ(ac,t‘coﬂ

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

—9-1-1 Committee ___Airport Board

— Auburn Housing Authority _Audit & Procurement Committee

___ Board of Assessment Review ___Cable TV Advisory Board

___CDBG Loan Committee ____ Community Forest Board

& Conservation Commission ____ Ethics Panel

____Finance Committee ___ L/A Transit Committee

____Parks & Recreation Advisory Board _ Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
___ Planning Board —_ Sewer District

____ Water District ___ Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 1 of 2



Vg
Is this application for a ;L new appointment or ___ reappointmentor ___ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?
Briefly descrioe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet |f needed) > cptand mpr fa 814 0% I wll N Cnin L.ﬁ a?ur- c,ommm J g’
suTd o0 opp) €S . 24 A l 1% v = < [ = ‘ ’”afﬂ M’?
orpving O bugy ~prie.nd /i DIVRES

What do you hopé to accomplish (please limi¥'to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). A oné .l R A o ol abou? concervatien 155ud. M/Aﬂxa < eéé
4 otrcl - wltensit, 1207 li'hke +o

Ia (A O L —y Pl el 7 )i ! p
oo b UL LAl 4o eayirementali mmmﬁ/y and He Suciecs
Commundty, . _
Are you preseﬁ serving on a City or Cgmmunity Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

alcoe e /e:/'e gﬂ‘fﬂ‘{g Cﬁmm,-#gc

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known}? :
How did you learn of this vacancy? C i e @%

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or commiittees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our commmunity would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

[ certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions s above.
Signaturezé ‘2‘ é g{&ﬁ Date: G/-'f/ /1

Please submit your application to;
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210

207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
JUN 07 2017

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:

TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2




Benjamin Low
243 Lake St. Auburn, ME 04210 USA
T +1-207-347-9920  lowbenjamin@mac.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Founder, Owner, and Brewer at No Step Back Brewing Co., Auburn, ME — 2017-present
* A small microbrewery and tasting room in Auburn, anticipated to open in 2018

Director of Brewing Operations, Baxter Brewing Company, Lewiston, ME — 2011-2017

* Responsible for all aspeets of beer production and packaging for a rapidly growing craft brewery
with a 30 bbl brewhouse.

+ Work brewing and cellar shifts as often as the schedule allows.

# Planned and managed expansion of cellar and packaging (cans and kegs) capacity from 8,000 bhl
annually to 35,000 bbl, including many improvements to systems such as wastewater management,
steam production, electrical supply, floors, chemical handling, safety, ele.

* Supervise stafl of 24 brewers, cellarmen, packagers, maintenance, taproom, and warehouse staff,
including hiring and firing, staff training and development, safety, team-building.

* Write and implement standard operating procedures for all areas of production, inventory control
and management, safety, and quality control.

# Responsible for all planning and scheduling of production and labor to maintain proper inventory
levels of finished beer.

* Responsible for procurement and inventory management of all raw materials for brewing, as well as
cans, kegs, and other packaging materials.

* Oversaw acquisition and implementation of OrchestratedBeer brewery management software.

* Growing knowledge of and involvement in financial operations of the company, including
budgeting, accounts payable and receivable, cash flow, and reporting of profit & loss and balance
sheet.

* Continuous development of new recipes for year-round, rotating seasonal, and limited release beers.

* Successful development of beers in traditional styles as well as beers using unusual and local
ingredients (winner of silver medal at the 2015 Great American Beer Festival for Window Seat
Coconut Almond Porter).

* Maintain consistency of existing beers through laboratory quality control/quality assurance program,
eslablishing and administering sensory analysis program.

* Sales support at a variety of events, and responsibility for sales in one territory of New York City.

Brewer, Gritty McDuff’s, Portland, ME — 2007-2010
* Responsible for production of all beer for a 7 bbl brewpub.
* Oversaw scheduling and brewing of 8 beers on tap.
# Began regular recipe development and brewing of “brewer’s choice” beers.
* Responsible for inventory and ordering of all brewery supplies.
# Planned and implemented staff beer training.

# Attended and spoke at special events, including festivals and beer dinners.

Visiting Lecturer in Classics, Wheaton College, Norton, MA — 2006-2007
* Taught classes in Roman Civilization and Latin.



Proctor, Classics Department, Brown University, Providence, R1 — 2006

* Responsible for design and maintenance of department website.

Teaching Fellow, Brown University, Providence, RI — 2001-2006
* Taught courses in Ancient Greek and Latin and in Roman and Greek civilization and history, and

assisled [acully in teaching several other courses in the same areas.
Editorial Intern, Classical Philology, University of Chicago, Chicago, IL — 1998-2000
Assistant Editor, American Bicyclist, Northbrook, IL — 1995-1998

Night and Weekend Supervisor, Marriott Food Services, Amherst, MA — 1992-1995

EDUCATION

American Brewers Guild, Salisbury, VT — Diploma, Intensive Brewing Science and Engineering/Craft

Brewer Apprenticeship, 2007
Brown University, Providence, RI —PhD Program in Classics, ABD, 2000-2007
University of Chicago, Chicago, IL. — BA, Classical Studies, with honors, 1997-2000

Hampshire College, Amherst, MA — 1991-1993

SKILLS & INTERESTS

* Computer proficiency on Windows and Apple platforms, and on the Microsoft Office and iWork
application suites; working knowledge of SAP Business One; also some experience with network
administration

* Languages, in order of proficiency: English (native), Latin (mastery), Ancient Greek (mastery), French
(competence in speaking & comprehension, writing, and reading), German (reading knowledge, basic
conversational), Portuguese (basic conversational)

* Extensive experience in leaching at the college level, in college summer programs for high school
students, and in tutoring students of all ages (reviews available upon request)

* In addition to professional brewing experience, over 10 years of homebrewing experience, including
almost all common beer styles, and historical research and reproduction of now-extinct styles

* Other interests include hiking, birdwatching, amateur astronomy, music, language study, traveling



MEMBERSHIPS

#* National Audubon Society

* Maine Audubon Society (Merrymeeting Chapter)
#* Stanton Bird Club

* International Dark Sky Association

* Master Brewers Association of the Americas

* Brewers Association

* Phi Beta Kappa



CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: 07/8/17

Last name: Flood First name:  Johnna Middle initial:
Residence address: __11 Dennison St Wt /

City: Auburn State: _ME Zip code: 04210
Home phone:_207-713-2849  Work phone: Cell phone:

Email address:  johnnaflood@yahoo.com

Current occupation: Food & Nutrition Manager

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Fducational and/or experience (or attach your resume); __Master in Public Administration

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_ 8-1-1 Committee __ Airport Board

____Auburn Housing Authority ___Audit & Procurement Committee

_ Board of Assessment Review __ Cable TV Advisory Board

_ CDBG Loan Committee ____ Community Forest Board

__x Conservation Commission __ Ethics Panel

___ Finance Committee _ L/A Transit Committee

___ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ___Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
___Planning Board __ Sewer District

__ Water District ____Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a _X__ new appointment or ___ reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). | am interested in my community and protecting our natural resources.

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). _ The abilty have input in our community and to educate others on conservation efforts in Auburn.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? __No

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

No

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? __E-mail

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming ferward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

[ certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set forth above.
Signature: Johnna Flood Date: 6/8/17

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: _~ ‘/ %/ / -7
APPOINTMENT DATE:

TERM EXPIRATION DATE:

OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



o JUN 07 2007

.

mome
9ov W
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

N

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Dategi;|gé i"l ;LO
Last name: ROb&H‘S First name: C f\okd Middle initial: E

Residence address: l L‘ % M { l f “I’f@ Cj% J 3

City: H T8 &') (AT N State: m al ne Zip code: MC)
ome phone. D L 2 =5 Olefion. phone: 753 ~ 3 OO0 Cell phone: __.——

Email address: _ =~

Current occupation: M(' I{fj%‘?(} N (]O Lf LL?“)’l'O A ) O,C) o C I€ rk

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):
Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): h lg% qC \ﬂ o0 { [,{_G:{'e

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applwcat\ons are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

__ 9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board

____Auburn Housing Authority ___ Audit & Procurement Committee

__ Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board

___ CDBG Loan Committee __ Community Forest Board

__ Conservation Commission thics Panel

__ Finance Committee L/A Transit Committee

____ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board _ Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
____Planning Board _ Sewer District

____ Water District ___Zoning Board of Appeals

Fage 1 of 2



Is this application for a \/new appointment or ___ reappointment or ____ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or Iess Please
attach additional sheet if needed). te : d
wee  public {freansporfion coaain /a5
wle pépdent = A T obele
What do ygg_,ope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attac dditional sheet if
eded). _ 1= hNppe - De. O VoiCe Tpopr
N peo (e ' of leiviston Aublirn, [dasbon 5

wano ! E’@L/r on public ‘H‘mmfmdaham. Also T o0 in

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? n l O

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Comri ity Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

no-

Dates served (il known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? T l@&ﬂﬂé’/‘ -ﬁC -W\fﬁ U’@OW\( Thf@’ N

The City Council strives to promote membership gﬁﬁ%y%ract’ce ;\f{mc;ttgw\ét‘fg‘m?wtl{t?ﬁe number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and
conditions set forth above

Signature;/ N /\_ AW }n(\‘m-[\ Date

7
LB : tyour
Susan Clements-Dallaire, Ctty Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
g

207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.q

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:

TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



.
VO o

N
bb%'}&y

¢
ﬁi—"@f mo. The Deu:) (Y neocd terminal
My b the Twin Cijes, T believe
“HML‘P \Dj’ Sc‘?rUmj oN +hi s Tramsﬁ"
( opn mit tee T b be able 4@
o the 1 ond lngerity of

“H[{n& P\Lb\TC '\Tav\gpafﬂlﬁor\ b(ﬁémegg_ﬁ



	1  Agenda 6-19-2017
	2  Feb 6 2016 Minutes
	3  List of Vacancies
	4  June 19, 2017 Applicant Spreadsheet
	5  AHA Applicants June 2017
	6  Cable TV Applicant June 2017
	7  Community Forest Board Applicant June 2017
	8  Complete Streets Comm Appl June 2017
	9  Conservation Comm Applicant June 2017
	10  LATC applicant June 2017

